
SharePoint Developer Questions - INU-15-014 - 153100001 
1).  Q - We assume the place of performance would be Edwards, CA. Please confirm 
 A - Yes 
 
2).  Q - Please let us know the projected start date of the project/contract. 
 A – N/A 
 
3).  Q - Let us know the average background investigation duration time. 
 A - Varies 
 
4).  Q - Please let us know if the consultant can start he project while the background investigation is in 
progress. 
 A – Completion of background investigation is required prior to starting in order to obtain logon 
credentials. 
 
5).  Q - Let us know the incumbent contractor name, their contract number and contract value. 

A – None 
 
6).  Q - We assume that consultant will work 40 hours per week. 
 A – Yes, but center is on a 9/80 schedule. Work weeks alternate between 36 and 44 hours. 
 
7).  Q - What is the due date for this request for quote?   
 A – 7/24/2015 
 
8).  Q - Can the development done remotely with travel to a from the site when necessary?  

 A – Consultant should expect to work onsite, as work space, computer equipment, desk phone 

and general office supplies will be provided. All work will be completed on the Government 

provided computer system. No other systems are to be utilized for work on this Government 

project. 

 
9).  Q - Since the project is not specifically described, would the technical response expected be our    

approach to the Statement of Work (specifically requirements and deliverables)? 

 A – Yes 

 

10).  Q - What type of contract is this expected to be (T&M, FFP)? 

 A – FFP 

 

11).  Q - Should the Request for Quote be in terms of dollars per hour? 

 A - The hourly rate for the SharePoint Developer will be provided in the bid submitted in 

response to the RFI. Any price breaks that occur when hours are purchased in certain blocks of time 

will also be included in the response. 

 

12).  Q - What level security clearance will be required for our personnel to perform the work? 

 A – Must be U.S. citizen. Must be able to obtain background check clearance through NASA 
security. U.S. Government Secret clearance is not required. 
 



13).  Q - how many people are expected to be part of the team providing SharePoint development 
services under this proposal, is one person enough in this case? 
 A – Unknown at this time. 
 
14).  Q - How long is this contract expected to last? 

 A – The total hours worked on the contract are not to exceed 1,040 hours unless an agreement 

is met by both parties for extension. 

15).  Q - how long, or frequently, would the party you contract with be expected to be onsite? 
 A – Personnel generally perform work onsite.  Center is on a 9/80 schedule. Work weeks 
alternate between 36 and 44 hours. 
 
16).  Q - Would they be at the AFRC full-time? 
 A – Yes 
 
17).  Q - for the person(s) actually coming out to the AFRC, what requirements are there as far as 
citizenship and security clearance? 
 A – Must be U.S. citizen. Must be able to obtain background check clearance through NASA 
security. U.S. Government Secret clearance is not required. 
 
18).  Q - Does the subcontractor to Inu Tuq, LLC need a Facility Clearance or does just the individual 

performing the work need to only hold an active security clearance. (ex: secret, TS, TS w/SBI) 

A – The individual performing the work must be a U.S. citizen. Must be able to obtain 

background check clearance through NASA security. U.S. Government Secret clearance is not required. 

 

19).  Q - What level of security clearance does the consultants need to have to start the work?   

 A – Must be U.S. citizen. Must be able to obtain background check clearance through NASA 
security. U.S. Government Secret clearance is not required. 
 
20).  Q - Does the individual need to that level of security clearance in place before the work starts or 

will they be cleared under Inu Tug, LLC. 

 A – Completion of background investigation is required prior to starting in order to obtain logon 

credentials. 

 

21).  Q - Will this opportunity be awarded on lowest price technical acceptable (LPTA) or best value? 

 A – The solicitation contains this information. 

 

22).  Q - Can or will the 8a Stars ll contracting vehicle be considered for this opportunity.  If so can we 

utilize 8a Stars ll negotiated rates? 

 A – Please refer to the 2nd paragraph in the solicitation. 

 

23).  Q - How many awards will be made with this opportunity?   

 A – One 

 

24).  Q - Will different vendors be awarded for different SharePoint projects or expertise.  

 A – No 

 



25).  Q - What level of experience is expected for this SharePoint Developer i.e. years of experience? 

 A – Candidates should have experience developing for both SharePoint 2010 and 2013 and be 

able to provide references and examples of past performance in similar contract arrangements. A 

Microsoft Certified Solutions Developer: SharePoint Applications or similar certification is desired. 

 

26).  Q - Are there any specific programming languages that the SharePoint Developer should be familiar 

with? 

 A – No 

 

27).  Q - Will travel related expenses such as mileage, hotel, per diem etc. be reimbursed for a non-local 

contractor?  

 A – No 

 

28).  Q - Will interviews be conducted in person or via phone/skype? 

 A – Both methods, depending on convenience for candidates and interviewers. 

 

29).  Q - The only address listed in the InuTeq address which is in Edwards, CA.  They list performance of 

work at Armstrong Flight Research Center which is in Palmdale, CA about 30 minutes from Edwards.  – 

Will the actual work be performed at Armstrong Flight Research Center and will the consultants ever 

have need to work out of the InuTeq location? 

 A – Armstrong Flight Research Center is located at Edwards, CA with a secondary site in 

Palmdale, CA. Work will be performed at the InuTeq location at Edwards, CA. 

 

30).  Q - In Section 3.0 Requirements you say that "1. Personnel generally perform work onsite." Is 

working "onsite" the only acceptable solution or can you accept a recommendation for remote work? 

 A – Consultant should expect to work onsite, as work space, computer equipment, desk phone 

and general office supplies will be provided. All work will be completed on the Government provided 

computer system. No other systems are to be utilized for work on this Government project. 

 


